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From: Ab Singleton

To: RNCMediaRelations

Cc: Wendy Zdebiak; Jim Carroll
Subject: RE: Hello Cst. Curnew

Date: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 4:19:08 PM
Steve,

With regard to this matter, here is my response and | will not be doing any interview.

“With the criminal investigation into this incident ongoing it would be premature to speak to the
media with respect to an internal investigation.”

Ab

From: RNCMediaRelations

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 4:01 PM
To: Ab Singleton

Subject: FW: Hello Cst. Curnew

Deputy
Please see attached regarding response
Steve

Cst. Steven Curnew #754
Media Relations Officer
Royal Newfoundland Constabulary

1 Fort Townshend

St. John's, NL, A1C 2G2

Contact (Regular Business Hours) Tel: (709-658
rncmediarelation
After Hours Call (709 Jjjjjjfjooo

From: Mark Quinn [mailto:mark.guin_

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 4:00 PM
To: RNCMediaRelations
Subject: Re: Hello Cst. Curnew

| see. Could the Deputy Chief or Chief speak with us on this?
Thank you Mark

On Tue, Jul 21, 2015 at 3:57 PM, RNCM ediaRelations <RNCM ediaRel ati On_

wrote:
HI Mark;

We have a policy here that when it comes to internal matters and investigations it is only the Chief
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or one of the Deputy Chiefs that will speak on it. Deputy Chief has approved this response.
Steve

Cst. Steven Curnew #754

Media Relations Officer

Royal Newfoundland Constabulary

1 Fort Townshend

St. John's, NL, A1C 2G2

Contact (Regular Business Hours) Tel: (709 658

rncmediarelation_

After Hours Call (709 000

From: Mark Quinn [mailto:mark.quinrjjj il

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 3:55 PM
To: RNCMediaRelations
Subject: Re: Hello Cst. Curnew

Thanks Steve. Can we record this statement over the phone? | understand if you can't
elaborate.

Mark

On Tue, Jul 21, 2015 at 3:45 PM, RNCMediaRelations <RNCM ediaRel ti on_
wrote:

Hey Mark

The Saskatoon Police Service has been contacted by the RNC to conduct an internal review
into an officer-involved shooting at occurred on April 5, 2015. Such areview is standard
practice when serious incidents of this nature occur. The RCMP is continuing to conduct the
criminal investigation into the matter.

Steve

Cst. Steven Curnew #754

Media Relations Officer

Royal Newfoundland Constabulary

1 Fort Townshend

St. John's, NL, A1C 2G2

Contact (Regular Business Hours) Tel: (709

rncmediarelation-

After Hours Call (709 000

From: Mark Quinn [mailto:mark.quinrjj il

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 2:46 PM
To: RNCMediaRelations
Subject: Hello Cst. Curnew

658

Have you had a chance to follow up on this one yet?
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Alison Edwards of Saskatoon Police says one of its officersis coming to Nfld. as part of an internal investigation
into an officer-involved shooting that involved the RNC.

We're looking for acomment from the RNC. Thank you.
Mark Quinn CBC

685-0713

Office (709 248
cell (709 713

email: Mark.Quinn Gl

“Thisemail and any attached files are intended for the sole use of the primary and copied
addressee(s) and may contain privileged and/or confidential information. Any distribution, use
or copying by any means of thisinformation is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in
error, please delete it immediately and notify the sender.”
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